
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 211 MONROE ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 200

Date of Construction:

c. 1912

Historic Name:

Schrader, Emil and Emma, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Post and beam Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Wood shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Wood shingles replace original siding; Porch is an alteration; shed roof lean to on the south

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 06 N Longitude: 122 36 18 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The 1-1/2 story vernacular house sits at street level slightly setback from the street.  A brick chimney sticks out of the ridge of this simple gable 
roof with a slight overhang.  Wood shingles cover the house, but are not the original siding.  Windows are a 1/1 wood double-hung.  A front entry 
porch with a hip roof appears to be a later addition.  A shed roof-lean to piece has been added to the south side of the house.

Statement of Significance:

Emil and Emma Schrader bought this property in 1912 from B.F. Linn.  Emil Schrader had a bakery shop at 7th and John Adams Street.  The 
couple sold the property to Herman Schrader in 1921, who in turn sold three years later to August and Rachel Fix.  The couple owned the house 
until 1935, when it was sold to C.E. and Mary Lovey, who in turn transferred in 1941 to Martin Stevens.  These and subsequent owners do not 
appear to have occupied the house.  From at least 1947 to 1953, it was rented to Lew Kidman, a carpenter, his wife Lorraine and their four 
children.   In 1958 Victor Himbigner, a truck driver, and Carol Himbinger lived here with their three children.

Map #: 22E31DB

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 14 Lot: 10
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